From: l Redacted ‘
Sent: 4/25/2013 11:34:52 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); Terrie
D." 'Prosper (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov) (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: RE:[Redacte |will send fresh list of registrants to you

Hello,

Please find attached the most recent report on those that registered for the event. The first
column is their email address. You should be able to copy all the names and then paste them
nto your “to” section of your email. Let me know if you have any questions or need any help.

All my best,

Redacted

Executive Communications
77 Beale Street, Rm. 2927B

San Francisco, CA 94105

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted
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From: Doll, Laura
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2013 10:58 AM

To: Terrie D.' 'Prosper (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc/|Redacted

SubjectRedacted Will send fresh list of registrants to you

So that you can send out cancellation notice.

OK?

Laura Doll
Director, Regulatory Relations

Irdd@poe.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739
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